# Elizabethtown High School Site-Based Decision-Making Council Regular Session Minutes September 15, 2022 EHS Library

#### **EHS Mission Statement**

"Through a culture of excellence, Elizabethtown High School provides the knowledge and resources for ALL students to achieve their highest level and become productive citizens in a global society."

### **EHS Vision Statement:**

"Making a difference: Every Day, Every Student."

## 1. Opening Business:

Call to Order/Roll Call the meeting was called to order at 4:30 by Chairman, Thad Elmore. In attendance were Travis Thompson, Deanna Lively, Joanna Breunig, Shawn Sizemore and Kasey Bratcher and Rebecca Evans, Jason Hayes and Thad Elmore. Mrs. Susie-Walker Bird was absent from the meeting.

Agenda Approval Motion made by Sizemore seconded by Bratcher and approved unanimously.

August minutes Approval Motion was made by Sizemore, seconded by Lively and approved unanimously.

Activity Budget/Section 6/ESSR Reports shared by Mr. Elmore and approved in the following order.

Outstanding checks Bratcher second Thompson unanimously approved.

School Activity accounts Thompson second by Bratcher unanimously approved.

Mrs. Evans will look at "Student Assistance" and see what this account was originated for and what we can use these funds for.

Section 6 motion made by Sizemore seconded by Breunig unanimously approved.

# 2. Recognition:

Chloe Hornback has been Selected as EHS's student of the month.

Mr. Elmore stated that he is working towards having recognition for all grade levels. He wants to be able to extend our recognition program to reach more of our students. Abigail Zoeller and Elena Cecil will be working on Freshman and Sophomore recognition.

Staff Recognition will also start back up for next month.

### 3. Public Comment

Mr. Sizemore brought up the topic of our "Starbooks Cafe". EHS is currently trying to navigate this so that it can be a combined effort with Nutrition Services. Mrs. Deon, Mrs. Evans,

and Mrs Adams are going to sit down and have discussions on how to make this happen. Mrs. Evans will follow up and give info at the next meeting.

4. **Old Business:** Program Appraisal Policy.- Policy has been updated. There were a few minor changes with wording that have been corrected.

Cord discussion continued from the last meeting. Mr. Elmore is all for having additional recognition cords but criteria and manageability must be easily managed.

### 5. **New Business**

Homecoming is September 16, 2022. Parade and football game to follow.

CASE/CERT testing will be September 21-22, 2022.

Funding for our CTE program of \$250,000 has been received and with this funding at the first of the 2023 EHS will be implementing an Allied Health/Nursing Pathway. We are currently looking for a teacher/nurse to head this class. Mr. Elmore has spoken with Carol George to see if Baptist Health wants to have a part in our Medical pathway.

College Coach update - EHS may be working with Amricore to have a College Coach at ECTC for our Panther College Students. Currently Ms. Gibson is working with approximately 80 students here at the high school.

Personnel - We are currently short 2 Science Teachers. Derisa Hindle has reached out to WKU and is in the process of getting student teachers who are about to graduate.

7. **Next Regular Session:** October 20, 2022

### 8. **Adjournment**

Motion made to adjourn by Thompson and seconded by Hayes at 535 pm.